From: Fowler, David

Sent: 25 June 2019 16:10

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Photos of Purchese Street park and plans - 2019/23
Attachments: 49DES3DB-7E2A-4D41-8607-242BC83EB398.png;

0C0828CD-867A-473C-86E8-161742D338C7.png;
5116AFF8-5DF3-460F-9B91-28E4787A6E28.png;
2EA301BC-905A-483D-94E9-5D318F455C53.png;
4A4DC5E2-616B-48BC-968A-3E90396C3308.png; 9E26F6E8-093B-4C7F-AQ9E-
D5B6F741DCA9.png; 1157C923-B071-4270-B930-F2B8574B244E.png

Please upload objection — 2019/2475/P
Thanks,

D

David Fowler
Principal Planner

Telephone: 0207 974 2123

 flin]ELS]

From: michelle rispin [ NNENENINGzGGEGEE
Sent: 25 June 2019 14:51

To: Fowler, David <David.Fowler@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: Photos of Purchese Street park and plans

Ps Here are some photos of the park, and showing the 40 year old tees, especially those aligned with the
severely polluted/ pollution threatened estate.

It seems in the pictures that these are planned to be concreted over (for access to the flats planned towards
the back of the park).



